No.Ft.48-3600/201 7(FCA).
H.P. Forest Department.

From: Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF, HP Shimla-1.
To: The Addl. Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (Central),

Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment & Forests,
Regional Office, (North-Central Zone) 235, Subhash Road,
Dehradun-248001(.Uttrakhand).

Dated Shimla-1, the 'n b MiR 2520

Subject: Diversoin of 3.0506 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for
construction of Charwadhar to Gram Gounch road (Kms. 0/00 tp 4/00,
within the jurisdiction of Chopal Forest Divison, Distt. Shimla, H.P. .
W . %

Sir, 9y
Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/063/46/2019/FC/1828 dated

14.11.2019 on the subject cited above.

2 A clarification/justification from user agency, duly authenticated by DFO
concerned with regard to the observations as raised vide your above referred communication

is enclosed herewith for favour of your kind information and further necessary action.

Yours faithfully.
e ®

3
Encls: As above. Nodal Officer- -Addlb.' r.CCF (FCA) {:2/.,_
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

™ A SR

Endst.No.Ft.48-3600/2017(FCA) Dated Shimla-171001, the
Copy is forwarded to the following for information:

1. CCF Shimla.
2. DFO Chopal.
3. Executive Engineer. HPPWD Division Chopal, Distt. Shimla, Himachal Pradesh.

e
Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA) =

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1. :
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